

Evan Luikart

From: Vacca, Mike <Mike.Vacca@myClearwater.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2025 7:18 AM
To: Evan Luikart
Cc: Ryan Powers; Price, Kaylynn; Blauvelt, Andrew; Scott Pasolli; Nelson Bennett; John Zadjura; Bryan Jackson
Subject: Re: Belleair Country Club East Course Renovation

No permit required, to perform a offset on the reclaimed water main. The work is to be inspected in accordance with the city of clearwaters construction standards, a city representative will be present during the work , inspecting the construction and installation of the RCW pipe offset. As Lenard has noted, it will be expected that the contractor shall have the offset pre-constructed prior to isolation of the RCW system. once the system is isolated, the contractor may proceed to cut and install the offset. the indented is to have the RCW system restored within or earlier then 8 hrs. A visual leak inspection will be conducted, approved and accepted by the city representative over seeing the install of offset.

do we have a understanding

Michael Vacca, CPM
Water & Sewer Infrastructure Division Manager
Public Utilities Department
City of Clearwater
1650 N Arcturas Ave, Bldg A | Clearwater, FL | 33765-1945
Phone: O: 727.444.8851 | Cell: 727.224.7051| Fax: 727.562.4961
Email: Mike.Vacca@myclearwater.com | <http://www.myclearwater.com>

Come Work with Us!

<https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/clearwaterfl>



From: Evan Luikart <eluikart@atwell.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2025 4:43 PM
To: Vacca, Mike <Mike.Vacca@myClearwater.com>
Cc: Ryan Powers <rpowers@atwell.com>; Price, Kaylynn <Kaylynn.Price@MyClearwater.com>; Blauvelt, Andrew <Andrew.Blauvelt@myClearwater.com>; Scott Pasolli <scottpasolli@gmail.com>; Nelson Bennett <nelson@bennettlandgroup.com>; John Zadjura <jzlandandscape@gmail.com>; Bryan Jackson <bjackson@atwell.com>
Subject: RE: Belleair Country Club East Course Renovation

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of Clearwater. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.